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January 17, 2013
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ADVISORY VIl {:]ﬂ[\'J
TO: Schools Division Superintendents 63| JAN 20 2020 "j
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FROM: MAY B. ECLAR, Ph.D., CESO V
ThReglional Director

SUBJECT: RESCHEDULED CONSULTATIVE/COORDINATION MEETING WITH
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICERS OF DEPED - CAR

The rescheduled Consultative/Coordination Meeting of Administrative
Officers of DepEd — CAR on January 23-24, 2020 per Regional Memorandum No.
12, s. 2020 and advisory dated January 13, 2020 will be moved to January 30-31,
2020. All other details of RM No. 12, 2020 remains the same.

For information and guidance.

Contact Numbers (Area Code: 074):

Office of the

Regional Director 422-1318 Administrative Division 422-1804 CLMD 422-7096 HRDD 422-9590

Fax 422-4074 Cash Section 423-2215 LRMDS 422-0615 NEAP-R 422-5500

Office of the ARD 422-9590 Payroll Section 424-3993 ESSD 423-2218 PPRD 422-9590
ICT Unit 422-1318 Records Section 423-2213 Finance Division 422-5155 QuAD 422-5187
Public Affairs Unit 422-1318 Supply Section 422.2198 FTAD 424-5187 COA 422.7434
Legal Unit 423-2214 General Services Unit 422-1804



